

John Kennedy

From: Zappala, Chuck [Chuck.Zappala@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2004 5:33 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: WC2XVZ 0239-EX-ST-2004 [REDACTED]

Mr. Kennedy,

Last week we spoke about the Mesa, AZ D Antenna Range STA. I attempted to create a new STA as you suggested but I decided to abort the application. Please withdraw 0239-EX-ST-2004 [REDACTED] as it is incomplete and incorrect.

The correct application that I completed and paid is 0240-EX-ST-2004. This application is almost the same as the granted STA 0191-EX-ST-2004, except for dates and antenna described in an exhibit. I revised comments for item 4 to identify that the contract number is an internal Boeing accounting number that is associated with independent research and development. I expect the same special conditions and intend to follow up with SBE coordination etc. pending a grant.

Thank you,

Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA
P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
206-544-6580 Office
206-544-6592 Fax
866-248-1493 Toll Free